



WASHOE COUNTY

Integrity Communication Service

www.washoecounty.us

STAFF REPORT

BOARD MEETING DATE: 9/24/19

DATE: Friday, September 20, 2019
TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Mathew Banovich, Program Manager, Juvenile Services
(775) 325-7874, mbanovich@washoecounty.us
THROUGH: Frank Cervantes, Director
SUBJECT: Recommendation to approve the Work Program Volunteer Agreement between the County of Washoe (Department of Juvenile Services), and the Boys and Girls Club of Truckee Meadows (BGC), to provide available work crews to perform community services on a volunteer basis (volunteer services) at the Donald W. Reynolds Facility, the William N. Pennington Facility and the Bresson Avenue Facility; the agreement will be effective upon execution and shall remain in effect for a period of two years. (All Commission District).

SUMMARY

Recommendation to approve the Work Program Volunteer Agreement between the County of Washoe (Department of Juvenile Services), and the Boys and Girls Club of Truckee Meadows (BGC), to provide available work crews to perform community services on a volunteer basis (volunteer services) at the Donald W. Reynolds Facility, the William N. Pennington Facility and the Bresson Avenue Facility; the agreement will be effective upon execution and shall remain in effect for a period of two years.

Washoe County Strategic Objective supported by this item: Proactive Economic Development and Diversification

PREVIOUS ACTION

On 9/26/17, the Board of County Commissioners approved the Work Program Volunteer Agreement between the County of Washoe (Department of Juvenile Services), and the Boys and Girls Club of Truckee Meadows (BGC), to provide available work crews to perform community services on a volunteer basis (volunteer services) at the Donald W. Reynolds Facility, the William N. Pennington Facility and the Bresson Avenue Facility for a period of two years.

BACKGROUND

The Department of Juvenile Services has a supervised work program where certain juveniles can perform community services. This program is critical to the case management of juvenile offenders as it gives the ability to hold them accountable for

AGENDA ITEM # _____

their infractions upon this community. While on the Work Program, juveniles are challenged by the Work Program Field Supervisors to examine the impact their actions have on their community, their families and themselves. Because the Work program is highly visible, the community is reassured that delinquent behaviors are being addressed and that their community is being beautified.

FISCAL IMPACT

None

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of County Commissioners approve the Work Program Volunteer Agreement between the County of Washoe (Department of Juvenile Services), and the Boys and Girls Club of Truckee Meadows (BGC), to provide available work crews to perform community services on a volunteer basis (volunteer services) at the Donald W. Reynolds Facility, the William N. Pennington Facility and the Bresson Avenue Facility; the agreement will be effective upon execution and shall remain in effect for a period of two years.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Should the Board agree with staff's recommendation, a possible motion would be: move to approve the Work Program Volunteer Agreement between the County of Washoe (Department of Juvenile Services), and the Boys and Girls Club of Truckee Meadows (BGC), to provide available work crews to perform community services on a volunteer basis (volunteer services) at the Donald W. Reynolds Facility, the William N. Pennington Facility and the Bresson Avenue Facility; the agreement will be effective upon execution and shall remain in effect for a period of two years.